To: (b)(6)

.I"Selim, George 4(b)(6)
CC:1)(6)

Subject:|FW: Proposal fo(b)(6) |
Date:{2016/05/16 11:17:43
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

|(b)(6) | fagging a request for a
From: |®)(©)

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:14 AM
To: [b)(6)

Cc:|b)6) | Selim, George
Subject: RE: Proposal for[b)(5) |

just checking in to see if you received any feedback on this? | also realize that | sent it late at
night, so wanted to make sure you saw it. Sorry about that.

|(b)(6) |
Regional Director for Strategic Engagement
US Department of Homeland Security

Based in the US Attorney’s Office, Colorado
Desk:(b)(ﬁ)

Cell{®X®)

From:[b)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:32 PM
To:[b)6) |
Cc:|b)6)

Subject: Proposal fod(b1(5) |

thanks for the call yesterday. Here’s a short write-up of my thoughts for a possible
No worries if they say it’s not possible -- | imagine Secretary Johnson and Director Rasmussen will
address CVE in their remarks regardless. However, with the recent creation of the task force that put a
more strategic approach behind CVE, | thought[b(s) |

(5)(5) Let me know if you think this needs anything else.

| Selim, George <[b)(©) ;

Proposal:|fb)(5)
|(b)(5) ]

(b)(3)

DHS-001-0221-000378




(b))

Jenny Presswalla
Regional Director for Strategic Engagement
US Department of Homeland Security

Based in the US Attorney’s Office, Colorado
Desk: [(®X(©)

Cell:|®)X6)

(b)(6) P

Reciplent: | i George 6)(6)

[b)6)

Delivered Date:| 2016/05/16 11:17:43

Message Flags:|Unread Unsent

DHS-001-0221-000379



To: : b)(6)
(b)(6)

CcC:

Subject: |FW: Proposal foft)(3) |
Date:{2016/05/16 13:27:59
Priority: Normal

Type:|Note

(6)(6) fand this is a request for an ASF

From: [b)(6) |

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:14 AM
To: [b)©)

Cc: b)) [Selim, George

Subject: RE: Proposal for|(b)(5) |

(b)(6) just checking in to see if you received any feedback on this? | also realize that | sent it late at
night, so wanted to make sure you saw it. Sorry about that.

Jenny Presswalla

Regional Director for Strategic Engagement
US Department of Homeland Security
Based in the US Attorney’s Office, Colorado
Desk:|[b)(6) |

Cell: Ab)(6) |

From{®)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:32 PM

To: [0© |

Ccfb)6) |Selim, George [®)(6) 3
Subject: Proposal fo[®)5) |

(b)(6) [thanks for the call yesterday. Here’s a short write-up of my thoughts for a possible|(b)(5)
(b)(5) | No waorries if they say it’s not possible -- | imagine Secretary Johnson and Director Rasmussen will
address CVE in their remarks regardless. However, with the recent creation of the task force that put a

more strategic approach behind CVE, | thought|(b)(5) |
(b)(5) Let me know if you think this needs anything else.

Proposal: [)©)

|(b)(5)

(b)(3)

DHS-001-0221-000380



(b)(3)

[(b)(6) |

Regional Director for Strategic Engagement
US Department of Homeland Security
Based in the US Attorney’s Office, Colorado

Desk:
Cell: |[(b)(&)

(b)(©)

Recipient:

Delivered Date:|2016/05/16 13:27:59

Message Flags:|Unread Unsent

DHS-001-0221-000381





